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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jonas, Mark [mjonas@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 9:13 AM

To: Frederic Schrag

Cc: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin
Subject: RE: Perjury Statement

Attachments: ACEH Perjury Statement.pdf

Dear Frederic:

Please work with Barbara Jakub (510/639-1287) directly on this issue. We previously did not receive a complete
citation for the applicable guidance with the appendix mentioned below. You have legitimate questions Barbara is
in a better position to answer than |.

Please cc us on any correspondence on this issue.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Frederic Schrag [mailto:schrag@nady.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 7:31 PM

To: Jonas, Mark

Cc: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: RE: Perjury Statement

Mark,

The "Tri-Regional Guidelines" that you attached below do not contain appendices nor the section quoted by
Barbara below. Nor does the section quoted by Barbara say anything about a perjury statement. It speaks only of
a cover letter signed by the RP expressing argument or disagreement with the technical report. Please send me
all of the missing appendices to the Tri-Regional Guidelines.

The "Perjury Statement" excerpt also attached to your email does mention a cover letter from the RP under
penalty of perjury. Please send me a copy of the entire document where that excerpt came from.

Thanks.

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4:24 PM

To: Jonas, Mark

Cc: Frederic Schrag; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: RE: Perjury Statement

It's in Appendix A Section 2.0, 1.

5/13/2008
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2.0 REPORTING RECOMMENDATIONS
AND LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

General report recommendations are as follows:
1. By submitting a report or work plan to the
Local Implementing Agency (LIA) and the
Regional Board, the discharger acknowledges
the statement of facts, conclusions,

and recommendations included in the report
or work plan. A cover letter, signed by the
responsible party(s), should accompany all
reports and workplans expressing argument

or disagreement with the contents.

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 3:23 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Schrag@nady.com; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin
Subject: Perjury Statement

Dear Barbara:

Our client, Frederic Schrag for Nady Trust, wants to know the driver for the requirement for a perjury
statement. We looked in the Tri-Regional guidance, as requested, but did not identify a perjury statement
requirement. If possible, please attempt to find the driver for the perjury statement ACEH requires.

| hope is going well with you and ACEH.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 3:06 PM
To: Jonas, Mark

Subject: RE: Perjury statement:

| did review this document and found no reference to the Perjury statement. Erin

5/13/2008
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From: Jonas, Mark

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 2:04 PM
To: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: RE: Perjury statement:

Erin:
See if you can find it in I\IR\- MGT IR Group Info\UST Fund - General\Tri-Regional Rec Invest & Eval
USTs.pdf

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Mark Jonas

Mark Jonas, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct

www.CRAworld.com

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:45 PM
To: Jonas, Mark

Subject: FW: Perjury statement:

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:44 PM

To: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin

Subject: RE: Perjury statement:

Erin,

It is my understanding that the requirement is in the Tri-Regional Guidelines.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin [mailto:ereinhartkoylu@craworld.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 12:32 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Jonas, Mark

Subject: FW: Perjury statement:

Dear Ms. Jakub,

In our meeting with Frederic Schrag, representing the Nady Trust for FLC # RO0000082, you had
mentioned that the client must sign a Perjury Statement. Mr. Schrag would like to know if this is an ACEH
policy requirement or is it Alameda County law. If it is law, he would like to review the legal citation. He
would also like to know what constitutes a “legally authorized representative.” Frederic is a lawyer and is
very particular about these issues.

Also, since we do not have a recent letter from ACEH on this project, please provide us with an electronic
version of the text under “Perjury Statement” typically found in more recent ACEH agency letters.

Thank you for you time

5/13/2008
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Sincerely,
Erin Reinhart-Koylu

Erin Reinhart-Koylu

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

P. (510) 420-3372

C. (510) 385-0074

F. (510) 420-9170

5/13/2008



